Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
KIRKLAND

Tumuli: N.E. of Blencarn and on Littledale beck.
Earthworks:

(a) Bankwood, terraces around an oval hill, about 100 yds. long (J. G. Goodchild, O.S.

viii, 41).
(b) "Hanging Walls (or gardens) of Mark (or St.) Anthony" 2 m.N.W. of Kirkland.

(c) Terraces on Borrans hill and to N. and E. Pits and cairn on summit; " Mark Anthony's
well " at S.W. foot of hill (ibid.)

Roman: The Maiden Way.
Churches:

(a) St. Laurence's, rebuilt 1768, 1880. Effigy, 1250-1300, (O.S. xv, 445) ; brasses to
Flemings, 1621, 1630, 1662.

(b) Churchyard cross (W. G. Collingwood in Calverley, Crosses, 224).
(c) Culgaith, All Saints', rebuilt 1756.

Finds: on Skirwith moor; flints, whorls, celts, food-vessel, in Mr. Mawson's, later Mrs.
Gillbanks', collection, Clifton, Penrith (N.S. iii, 406)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (beware that there are several
Kirklands in Cumbria and the above record includes a Culgaith entry which is a separate
township)
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